

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE. NEW JERSEY.
<i>Jno Gallagher</i>	<i>25</i>	<i>5-5 1/4</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Brn</i>	<i>Fld</i>	<i>Jan 2. 65</i>	<i>Manalapan</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>2nd</i>	
<i>Jacob S Baeel</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5-4</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Brn</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>" 2 "</i>		<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *s were* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for *2* years, and will be credited on the quota of *Manalapan* Township, *Monmouth* County, *2nd* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

E. J. Thomson
Commanding Recruiter.
Can or

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
Thos. Garvey	19	5-7	Blue	Brn	Fair	Jan 10. 65	Manalapan	Monmouth	2nd	NEW JERSEY.

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit was enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for 2 years, and will be credited on the quota of Manalapan Township, Monmouth County, 2nd Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

[Signature]
 Commanding Recruiters.
[Signature]

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE. NEW JERSEY.
<i>Josh Wright</i>	<i>25</i>	<i>5-11/2</i>	<i>Bru</i>	<i>Wk</i> <i>Bru</i>	<i>Fld</i>	<i>Jan 3. 65</i>	<i>Manalapan</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>2nd</i>	
<i>Andrew McLaughlin</i>	<i>22</i>	<i>5-6 3/4</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Bru</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>" 3 "</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit _____ enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for *2* years, and will be credited on the quota of *Manalapan* Township, *Monmouth* County, *2nd* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

W. P. Thomas

 Commanding Recruiter.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
John Smith	32	5.8.	Apr. 29 '64	Manalappan Township	Monmouth	N.J.		U. S. Navy
<hr style="border: 1px solid black;"/>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~was~~ ^{Naval for three year} ~~mastered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Monmouth Co} ~~Manalappan Township~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{1st} ~~Third~~ Congressional District of ^{New Jersey} ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

R. H. Kumbel Com'd'gen ^{1 man} ~~app~~
 Mustering Officer.
Commdg. Rendezvous

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
David Croley	24	5'4 1/2"	Apr. 30 '64	Manalappan	Township	Monmouth	N. J.	U. S. Navy
<div style="position: absolute; top: 50%; left: 50%; transform: translate(-50%, -50%); font-size: 2em; opacity: 0.5;"> (This area is crossed out with a large diagonal line) </div>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{was enlisted} mustered by me into the U. S. Service and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Manalappan Township} ~~Manalappan Township~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{Second} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of ^{New Jersey} ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

Wm. H. Stember
 1 man
 Comd'g. *Reider*
 Mustered Officer

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE. NEW JERSEY.
<i>Arno Burns</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5.8</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Brn</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>Jan 10. 65</i>	<i>Manalapan</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>2nd</i>	
<i>Loftus Monaghan</i>	<i>38</i>	<i>5.1 1/2</i>	<i>Gray</i>	<i>Blk</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>" 11 "</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	
<i>Wm. Hessen</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5.9</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Brn</i>	<i>Fld</i>	<i>" 10 "</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	
<i>Chas. Hellmuth</i>	<i>23</i>	<i>5.7 3/4</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Brn</i>	<i>Wk</i>	<i>" 10 "</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruits *were* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for *2* years, and will be credited on the quota of *Manalapan* Township, *Monmouth* County, *2nd* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

E. W. Thompson
Commanding Recruiter
Cover

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE.
<i>Jas Carey</i>	<i>22</i>	<i>5.10³/₄</i>	<i>Gray</i>	<i>Brn</i>	<i>Dark</i>	<i>Jan 4-65</i>	<i>Manalapan</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>2nd</i>	<i>NEW JERSEY.</i>
<i>Rich'd Mackey</i>	<i>30</i>	<i>5.6</i>	<i>Gray</i>	<i>Brn</i>	<i>Dark</i>	<i>" 4 "</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *to wit* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for *2* years, and will be credited on the quota of *Manalapan* Township, *Monmouth* County, *2nd* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

E. W. Morrison
Commanding Rendezvous

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

V	NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE. NEW JERSEY.
	Phillip Smith	30	5-7	Blk	wool	dark mull	Jan 5.15	Manalapan	Monmouth	2nd	

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit was enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for 2 years, and will be credited on the quota of Manalapan Township, Monmouth County, 2nd Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

E. W. Johnson
Can Jr
 Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE. NEW JERSEY.
✓ <i>Wm Davis</i>	<i>31</i>	<i>5-8 1/2</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Brown</i>	<i>Fld</i>	<i>Jan 9. 65</i>	<i>Manalapan</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>2nd</i>	
✓ <i>Matthew McNaule</i>	<i>22</i>	<i>5-10</i>	<i>Gray</i>	<i>Brown</i>	<i>Fld</i>	<i>" 9 "</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	
✓ <i>John Watson</i>	<i>25</i>	<i>5-10</i>	<i>Gray</i>	<i>Brown</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>" 9 "</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	
✓ <i>John Brown</i>	<i>50</i>	<i>5-4</i>	<i>Brown</i>	<i>Brown</i>	<i>Fld</i>	<i>" 3 "</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	
✓ <i>Andrew Ebeneberg</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5-3 1/2</i>	<i>Blue</i>	<i>Brown</i>	<i>Dark</i>	<i>" 9 "</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruits *above* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for *2* years, and will be credited on the quota of *Manalapan* Township, *Monmouth* County, *2nd* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

E. W. Thompson
Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE. NEW JERSEY.
<i>Joseph Williams</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5.2</i>	<i>Blk</i>	<i>Dark</i>	<i>Bm</i>	<i>Jan 6</i>	<i>Manalapan</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>2^d</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>David Fushy</i>	<i>22</i>	<i>5.2</i>	<i>Blk</i>	<i>Dark</i>	<i>Blk</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>
<i>Joseph Fushy</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5.3</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>	<i>"</i>

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *Williams* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for *2* years, and will be credited on the quota of *Manalapan* Township, *Monmouth* County, *2^d* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

[Signature]
 Commanding Rendezvous.
55a

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Rec'r.
Cornelius Kelly	24	5.5 1/2	Apr. 29 '64	Manalappan Township	Monmouth	N. J.		U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ~~mustered~~ ^{was enlisted} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Manalappan Township} ~~Manalappan Township~~, Ward of Philadelphia, ^{Second} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, ^{for three years} ~~for the coming~~ Draft.

Wm. Stembel
 /man
 Commandg. Recruiting
 Mustering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Res'd.
<i>Christian Marks</i>	<i>27</i>	<i>5.5 1/2</i>	<i>Apr. 29 '64</i>	<i>Manalappen Township,</i>	<i>Monmouth Co. N.J.</i>			<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} ~~were mustered~~ ^{*Naval for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{*Manalappen Township,*} ~~Manalappen Township,~~ ^{*Monmouth County,*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{*Third*} Congressional District of ^{*Mass Jersey*} ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

Pat. Kemberl Comdr USN
1 man
 Mustering Officer.
Commaq. Rendezvous

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	Complexion.	DATE.	Township.	COUNTY.	Congressional District.	STATE. NEW JERSEY.
<i>Fred Grant</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5.8</i>	<i>Blk</i>	<i>Blk</i>	<i>Dark</i>	<i>Jan 7.15</i>	<i>Manalapan</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>2nd</i>	

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for *2* years, and will be credited on the quota of *Manalapan* Township, *Monmouth* County, *2nd* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

E. W. Johnson
Commanding Officers.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Thomas Dixon	26	5, 4	May 2 '64	Manalappen Township	Monmouth Co.	N. J.		
Thomas Myers	26	5, 5 1/4	May 2 '64	Manalappen Township	Monmouth Co.	N. J.		

U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} ~~mustered~~ ^{Naval for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Manalappen Township, Monmouth Co.} ~~Manalappen Township, Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{New Jersey} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Per, Stempel Comdr. U.S.N.
2 men
Commdy Rendyroll
 Mustered Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 907 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
John Steward	22	5, 6 1/2	May 2 '64	Manalappin Township	Townsheip	Monmouth	Co. N. J.	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ ^{Manal for three years} mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Manalappin Township} ~~Manalappin Township~~ ^{Monmouth Co.} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{Second} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania,~~ ^{New Jersey} for the coming Draft.

R. Stembel ^{Comdr} ~~Comdr~~ ^{1 man} ~~Comdr~~
 Mustering Officer.
 Commdy. Reserves

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 907 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	Co.	Res't.
Robert M. Loran	21	5.7.	Apr. 30 '64	Manalappan Township	Monmouth Co. N. J.		
Leahuel Williams	22	5.7 1/2	Apr. 30 '64	Manalappan Township	Monmouth Co. N. J.	U. S. Navy	
William Brown	29	5.5.	Apr. 30 '64	Manalappan Township	Monmouth Co. N. J.	U. S. Navy	
							U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{were enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Manalappan Township} ~~Manalappan Township~~ ^{Monmouth County} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ ^{Third} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania~~ ^{New Jersey}, for the coming Draft.

R. M. Stempel
3. 5. 64
 Mustered Officer.

Commdy. Pendley

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
<i>Michael Owens</i>	<i>38</i>	<i>5.6 ³/₄</i>	<i>May 2 '61</i>	<i>Manalapan</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>Co. N.Y.</i>	<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{*was enlisted*} mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{*Manalapan Township*} ~~Manalapan Township~~ ^{*Monmouth Co.*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ ^{*Second*} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania~~ ^{*Naval Fort Hill*} ~~for the coming~~ ^{*New Jersey*} Draft.

R. J. Stempel
1 man
Company, Rendezvous
 -Mustering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
George Smith	22	5.10	May, 2 '64	Manalappan Township,	Monmouth Co.	N. J.		U. S. Navy
<hr style="border: 1px solid black;"/>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ ^{naval for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Manalappan Township} ~~Manalappan Township~~ ^{Monmouth Co.} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{Second} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania,~~ ^{New Jersey} for the coming Draft.

Wm. Stembel
 Comdg. Rendezvous
 1 May
 Mustering Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 637 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE	CO.	REG'T.
<i>James Allen</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5.3</i>	<i>May 2 '61</i>	<i>Manalappan Township</i>	<i>Monmouth Co. N.J.</i>			<i>U. S. Navy</i>
<hr style="border: 1px solid black;"/>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ *was enlisted* mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Manalappan Township* ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ *Monmouth Co. Second* Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

R. Stembel
Comdr. U.S.N.
 Mustering Officer.

Commdy. Rendezvous

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sansom Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
John Sloan	33	5, 10 1/2	May 2 '64	Manalappan Township		Monmouth Co.	N. J.	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ ^{naval for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of ^{Manalappan Township} ~~the~~ ^{Monmouth Co} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{Second} Congressional District of ^{New Jersey} ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

Per, Stembel Comdr
1 man Mastering Officer.
Comdr Rendyroll

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
<i>Matthew Moran</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5. 3 1/2</i>	<i>May 2 '64</i>	<i>Manalappan</i>	<i>Inwood</i>	<i>Monmouth</i>	<i>Co. N. J.</i>	<i>U. S. Navy</i>
<div style="position: absolute; top: 0; left: 0; right: 0; bottom: 0; border: 1px solid black; transform: rotate(45deg); opacity: 0.5;"></div>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{*was enlisted*} ~~mustered~~ ^{*Naval for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{*Monmouth Co.*} ~~Manalappan Township~~ ^{*new Jersey*} Ward of Philadelphia, ^{*Second*} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stempel
Comdr U.S.N.
1 May
Comm. of Rendezvous
 Mastering Officer.